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Code A

From: Code A

Sent: 16 April 2008 14:31

To: C°d9A

Subject: ; FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

Code A

‘Head of Current Coroner Policy

Coroners Unit
Ministry of Justice

Code A

Code A  @justice.gsi.gov.uk

From: Horsley, David [mailto: Code A
Sent: 16 April 2008 14:24
To:i CodeA

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests

> From: Horsley, David

> Sent: 16 April 2008 14:23

>To: " Code A ;

> Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests
>

> Dear Bill,

> I'm sorry to have been on radio silence for some time regarding this matter but I've been awaiting the decision of
Hampshire County Council as to how they want the Inquests to be handled.

> The decision has now been made that Andrew Bradiey, the North Hampshire Coroner, should undertake the
Inquests as my Assistant Deputy. '

> | hope this isn't a disappointment to you. HCC felt that as Andrew is part time at Basingstoke and has recently.
retired from private practice, he would have the time available to do the inquests and is familiar with the local
police, etc, etc. Andrew is quite content to take them over on that basis.

> At the end of the day, HCC puts a lot of support into the Coroners in the county and i can see the logic in their
decision to have an "in house" solution. ‘ :

> However, thank you very much indeed for your interest and wise counsel in this matter.

> All the best,

> David.

>

> David C. Horsley

> H.M. Coroner

> Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

>
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it
and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print
it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council. Email monitoring and

blocking software may be used.
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with Messagelabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) In case of
problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and
inform the sender by return e-mail.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and
inform the sender by return e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry
of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have
a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.



